Matthew Burle

From: dcplanning
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 23/02682/ELD & 23/02738/PLD | Land To The North Of Coach
House Oak Lane Shillinglee Plaistow Godalming West Sussex GU8 45SQ

From: clerk <clerk@plaistowandifold-pc.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 December 2023 16:32

To: Freya Divey <fdivey@chichester.gov.uk>; dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>

Cc: sophie.capsey@plaistowandifold-pc.gov.uk; paul.jordan@plaistowandifold-pc.gov.uk

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 23/02682/ELD & 23/02738/PLD | Land To The North Of Coach House Oak Lane Shillinglee
Plaistow Godalming West Sussex GU8 45Q

This Message originated outside your organization.
Dear Freya Divey,

23/02682/ELD | Existing lawful development - use of land for private amenity, storage and
business use. | Land To The North Of Coach House Oak Lane Shillinglee Plaistow
Godalming West Sussex GU8 4SQ

23/02738/PLD | Replacement shed. | Land To The North Of The Coach House Oak Lane
Shillinglee Plaistow Godalming West Sussex GU8 4SQ

Plaistow and Ifold Parish Council respectfully ask for an extension of time to consider these
planning applications until its next meeting which is scheduled for 31t January 2024. The
Planning Officer will appreciate that annual leave of Officers and Members alike over the
festive period can frustrate timescales. Additionally, the Parish Council will be between Clerks
during January, and therefore some leniency to allow either the newly appointed Officer, or a
Councillor to respond is greatly appreciated.

With best wishes

Catherine Nutting Clerk & RFO
LLB, PGDip, BA(Hons), CiLCA

Plaistow and Ifold Parish Council
Email: clerk@plaistowandifold-pc.gov.uk
Website: www.plaistowandifold-pc.gov.uk

Please contact Clerk for postal address
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This originates from the Parish Clerk and the e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information. It is intended solely for
the individual, or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
email from your inbox. Any disclosures, dissemination, modification, or distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. All e-mails sent from this
address are scanned for viruses before transmission by all reasonable means. Plaistow and Ifold Parish Council does not accept responsibility
for e-mails that reach their intended destination with viruses attached by third parties.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



